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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Office of Senator Amanda L. Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 3:53 PM
To: Clerks; Committee on Rules 36GL
Subject: Presentation of Resolution Nos. 97-36 through 104-36 (LS); and 109-36 (LS).

May 26, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

To:          All Senators 
36th Guam Legislature 

From:     Senator Amanda L. Shelton 

Re:          Presentation of Resolution Nos. 97-36 through 104-36 (LS); and 109-36 (LS). 
Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

Please join me in presenting the following Legislative Resolution(s): 

Resolution No. 97-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to posthumously recognizing and commemorating the late
Romana Blas Villagomez for her contributions to our island; and expressing condolences to her family on her passing on 
behalf of the people of Guam. 
Resolution No. 98-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to posthumously recognizing and commemorating the late Paz
Mendiola Sablan for her contributions to our island; and expressing condolences to her family on her passing on behalf of
the people of Guam. 
Resolution No. 99-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing Felecisema Alcira Montalban as a recipient of the
2021 Centenarian; and commemorating her the celebration of her one hundred-two (102) years of longevity. 
Resolution No. 100-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing Jose Aguinaldo Peralta as a recipient of the 2021
Centenarian; and commemorating her the celebration of her one hundred-one (101) years of longevity. 
Resolution No. 101-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing Josefina Liberty Villanueva Sancianco Ragan as
a recipient of the 2021 Centenarian; and commemorating her the celebration of her one hundred (100) years of longevity. 
Resolution No. 102-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing Amalia Yokoi Farfan as a recipient of the 2021 
Centenarian; and commemorating her the celebration of her one hundred-two (102) years of longevity. 
Resolution No. 103-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing Teodora P. Andrada as a recipient of the 2021
Centenarian; and commemorating her the celebration of her one hundred-one (101) years of longevity. 
Resolution No. 104-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing Rosario Flores Leon Guerrero as a recipient of
the 2021 Centenarian; and commemorating her the celebration of her one hundred-one (101) years of longevity. 
Resolution No. 109-36 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing Epifania Dulay Tabilas as a recipient of the 2021 
Centenarian; and commemorating her the celebration of her one hundred-one (101) years of longevity. 
The presentation will take place virtually on Thursday, May 27, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. via Zoom. 

Resolution Nos. 97 through 104; and109-36 (LS) will be hand delivered to the respective recipients. 

We look forward to your attendance and participation. 
 

Un Dångkulu Na Si Yu’us Ma’åse’ 
 Sinceramente' 
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